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Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC)

From: Masters, Amanda (BOC)
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Cintron Hernandez, Melissa (BOC)
Subject: FW: EMTC Intake cage within shower stall

  
 

From: Shechtman, Paul (DOC) <Paul.Shechtman@doc.nyc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 2:23 PM 
To: Masters, Amanda (BOC) <amasters@boc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Molina, Louis <Louis.Molina@doc.nyc.gov>; Maginley‐Liddie, Lynelle <Lynelle.Maginley‐Liddie@doc.nyc.gov> 
Subject: RE: EMTC Intake cage within shower stall 
 
Amanda:  same response as before.  The Commissioner continues to believe that the de‐escalation unit is necessary but 
has to be properly monitored. 
 

From: Masters, Amanda (BOC) <amasters@boc.nyc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 12:12 PM 
To: Molina, Louis <Louis.Molina@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Shechtman, Paul (DOC) <Paul.Shechtman@doc.nyc.gov>; Medina, Julio (BOC) <jmedina@etcny.org> 
Subject: RE: EMTC Intake cage within shower stall 
 
Is there any response on the cage issue below?  
 

From: Masters, Amanda (BOC)  
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:14 PM 
To: Commissioner Molina (Louis.Molina@doc.nyc.gov) <Louis.Molina@doc.nyc.gov> 
Cc: Shechtman, Paul (DOC) <Paul.Shechtman@doc.nyc.gov>; Medina, Julio (BOC) <jmedina@etcny.org> 
Subject: EMTC Intake cage within shower stall 
 
Commissioner Molina, 
 
These are the pictures I mentioned on our recent call. 
 

.  
 

   
 

  We have seen a person with severe injuries from 
banging his body parts (hands and head) on the grating while locked in.  People are generally put in there clothed,   

   
 
The Board is very interested in seeing this dismantled.    

  
 
Amanda 
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